CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Martha Kern—Boprie

Nahid Sanii—-Yahyai

Guy Conti

Riley Schofield

Curtis Freeman

|Jack Smiley

Bernice Lindke

Gregory Vessels

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
MAY 2024

Regular Meeting
will be held
TUESDAY, MAY 28, 2024 @ 6:30p.m.

at

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL

PARKS &
RECREATION




PARKS &
RECREATION

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Parks & Recreation Commission
MAY 2024
Regular Meeting
will be held on
TUESDAY, MAY 28, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N. Prospect Rd.

Superior Township, MI 48198
(N/E Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)

Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and
services to individuals with disabilities upon four (4) business days’ notice to
the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Department.

For additional info call: (734) 480-5502
or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org



PARKS &
RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 28, 2024 @ 6:30 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALL TO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL

3) FLAG SALUTE

4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A) April 22, 2023

6) CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A) Chairperson
B) Director
C) Board Licison
D} Board Meeting Aftendee
E} Park Steward
F) Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A) MDHHS Press Release; Staying Healthy During Poor Air Quality Days

9) OLD BUSINESS
A} Community Center Advisory Committee Update
B) Ypsilanti Township Community Center
C} Fireman’s Park Improvements Update
D) Park Maintenance Staff Resiroom Construction Update

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) Resolution 2024-02; Rock Property
B} Detroit Greenbelt Proposal
C) Volunteers
e Superior Day, Saturday, June 8
¢ Kite & Rocket Day/Fireman’s Ribbon Cutting, Saturday, June 22nd
D) Ypsilanti Juneteenth Celebration

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A) April 23, 2024 — May 28, 2024

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENT
A) April 2024 Revenue & Expenditure Report

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT

Next Meeting: Monday, June24, 2024 @ 6:30pm



Superior Charter Township Park Commission /
Regular Meeting
April 22, 2024

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai at 6:30 pm.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Greg Vessels, Martha Kern-Boprie, Riley Schofield, Curtis
Freeman, Jack Smiley

Park Commissioners absent: Guy Conti — excused

Others present: Juan Bradford, Parks & Rec Director; Brenda Baker, Tom Freeman, Irma Golden, David
Phillips

Flag Salute
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Greg Vessels to approve the agenda with the addition
of New Business D. Rock Property Use. The motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A. March 25, 2024
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Riley Schofield to approve the minutes of March
25,2024 with the addition of the following text to 7.A Report of Chairperson: “Nahid also expressed
concern about safety precautions for the roadside cleanup.” The motion carried.

Citizen Participation

David Phillips asked for more detailed information about the agenda item “Rock Property Use” that was
added to the agenda for today’s meeting. Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai replied that would be provided when
that agenda item is discussed.

Reports

A. Chairperson
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai thanked all the Park Commissioners and members of Citizens to Promote
Superior Township (C2PST) who helped with the Roadside Cleanup on April 20. Nahid suggested
posting “No Littering” signs might reduce future littering. Signs with fines for littering would be most
effective. She also suggested adding the words “Superior Twp Volunteer” on the back of safety vests.

B. Director
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. He added to this report an update on clearing ground for
Clay Hill Community Farm & Garden. The Township Board approved a contract to clear the ground of
remaining stumps and till the soil. Work is progressing well, and may be complete within a week.
Juan expanded on the issue of incorrect wage rates paid to Park staff in 2024. Conflicting information
was printed on the wages page of the 2024 budget sheets. As a result, two permanent part-time
employees were underpaid. This will be corrected with the current pay period, and all back pay due
to these employees will be paid to them. Two seasonal part-time employees were paid an additional
$0.40 per hour, and they will be kept at that pay rate.

C. Board Liaison



Trustee Bernice Lindke was not present at the Park Commission meeting, because she was attending a
conference of the Michigan Township Association. She submitted a written report on Township Board
meetings held on April 15, 2024 and April 18, 2024.

April 15, 2024 — Regular Meeting

Citizens Participation — TC Collins gave a timeline and progress report on clearing the land for Clay Hill
Farm. John Parks, an AmeriCaorps student and Eric Geiser spoke about their support of the Clay Hill
Farm project.

Unfinished Business — There was discussion regarding farming 206 acres of the Rock Property by Steve
Peach. A motion was approved to charge Mr. Peach approximately 5% of the annualized debt service
on the municipal bond used to purchase the Rock Property.

New Business

The Master Plan for the Township was approved.

The resolution to approve a proposal from Carlisle Wortman Associates to rewrite the zoning
ordinance passed.

The resolution to appoint Bill Balmes to the position of Zoning Administrator and Inspector passed.
The resolution to approve the bid from Prosite Services, Inc for Clay Hill Farm site clearing failed.

The resolution to approve the lowest bid to construct a bathroom for Parks and Recreation staff at
Fire Station #2 passed.

The motion to approve the Transient and Amusement Enterprises Activity Permit Application for
Dixboro Farmers Market passed.

April 18, 2024 — Special Meeting

Citizens Participation — TC Collins reported on the services provided by Prosite on the Clay Hill Farm
property. He expressed concern about their ability to finish the project. Juan Bradford informed the
board that he met with one of the new bidders and let them know what needed to be cleared from
the farming site on Harris Road as well as the plot on MacArthur Blvd.

New Business

After reviewing bids from LaChance Brothers Excavating, LLC; Diversified Excavating and Site Utilities,
LLC and from Prosite, the Twp Board voted to award the site clearing project to Diversified Excavating
and Site Utilities, LLC for a total of $18,700.

D. Board Meeting Attendee
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai was the board meeting attendee. She concurred with Trustee Lindke’s report.

E. Park Steward
No report.

F. Safety
There were no accidents or injuries in the past month.

It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Greg Vessels to receive the reports. The motion
carried.

Communications

A. Resident email RE: basketball courts
It was moved by Riley Schofield and supported by Curtis Freeman to receive the communications.
The motion carried.

Old Business

A.  Community Center Advisory Committee Update
The contract between Washtenaw County and Ypsilanti Community Schools to purchase the land for
the community center for approximately $600,000 was approved.



B.

Ypsilanti Township Recreation Facility use agreement
There are no updates in the initiative to allow Superior Township residents to use Ypsilanti Township
recreation facility for the same cost as Ypsilanti Township residents.

Fireman'’s Park Improvements Update

Concrete for sidewalk, pavilion pad and playground equipment has been poured. The fitness track is
underway. Completion of all planned improvements expected in about three weeks.

There is no good place for a basketball court in Fireman’s Park. There is space in Community Park. A
basketball court would have to be constructed there.

2024 Parks and Recreation Unassigned Funds Budget
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Greg Vessels to assign the $176,196.16 in
Unassigned Funds on the Parks and Recreation Fund Balance to the following purposes:

Parks & Preserves Improvements and Maintenance Fund S 80,000.00
Vehicle & Large Equipment Replacement Fund $ 60,000.00
Program Development Fund S 20,000.00
Emergency Repairs $ 16,196.16

$176,196.16
The motion carried.

Park Staff Restroom Bid Award
The Park Commission was informed that the Township Board awarded the bid to construct a restroom
for Park staff in Fire Station #2 to the low bid of $29,268 from the Summit Company.

10. New Business

A.

Dixboro Village Green: Tom Freeman

Tom Freeman of the Dixboro Village Green board addressed the Park Commission with an update on
the effort to sell the village green and school building to Superior Township. A meeting will be held at
the Dixboro United Methodist Church on April 28, to discuss this potential transaction. Several layers
of authority in the United Methodist Church in the US have to approve the transaction. If the real
estate does transfer to the township, the Village Green non-profit will continue to be active. Tom also
distributed “Save the Date” cards about the Dixboro Bicentennial Celebration that will take place
August 2 — 4, and encouraged Park Commissioners to participate.

Birdsong Nature Preserve

Land informally known as the Birdsong Nature Preserve lies south of Cherry Hill Road, immediately
south of Cherry Hill Nature Preserve (CHNP). Rose Pahl-Donalsong of the Ann Arbor Greenbelt
Program/Ann Arbor Parks & Rec department is working with Juan Bradford and Jack Smiley to secure
this property. The property contains approximately 162 acres. One could hike from CHNP through
this property and then through the Rock Property. Jack and Juan think the “Birdsong Preserve” would
be a good place to construct a building and a parking lot. The parking lot could serve visitors to CHNP,
Birdsong Preserve and the Rock Property.

Community Park Tennis Court Repairs Estimate

Juan Bradford informed the Park Commission that cracks are appearing in the tennis courts located in
Community Park. He provided a memo with cost estimates, to repair the cracks from a vendor named
Laser Striping and Sport Surfacing. This vendor will fill cracks for a cost of $5.00 per foot with acrylic
crack filler/sealer. The vendor estimates cumulative 1,000 feet cracks, and will fill and seal them for a
total cost of $5,000.00. The vendor also offered to let Superior Township Park Staff shadow the
vendor staff, so they can learn the technique. This will allow township park staff to fill future cracks
for just the cost of materials.

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Jack Smiley to authorize repair of cracks in the
tennis courts located in Community Park by Laser Striping and Sport Surfacing per the terms of the

3



11.

12.

13.

14,

memo and estimate #1712 from Mike Laser dated 3/20/2024 for an amount not to exceed $5,000.00.
The motion carried.

D. Rock Property Use
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai attended the Township Board meeting on 4/15/24. Discussion took place during
that meeting about placing the Rock Property under Park Department management for Parks &
Recreation activities. Nahid seeks clarification of this arrangement. She researched the history of the
property transactions in township records. David Phillips spoke from the audience. He asked if the
conservation easement has been obtained, and what entity holds the easement. He further asked
what are the details and limits of the easement. He is concerned that if the easement is too
restrictive, nothing can take place on the property. Jack Smiley responded that the easement draft
has not been issued yet. Jack does not think the easement will hinder use of the Rock Property for
recreational purposes. Building envelopes could be included in the easement to permit construction
of structures and parking lots to facilitate recreational uses. Juan Bradford noted that the Township
Board voted three months ago to have the Parks & Recreation Commission contribute to the
easement verbiage. Jack emphasized that a conservation easement is to protect the property from
sale by a future township board. We are waiting for a draft conservation easement from the county
parks & recreation commission, and for a clarifying document from the Township Board.

Bills for Payment

It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Curtis Freeman to approve payment of the bills totaling
$32,131.07. During discussion on the motion, Juan Bradford informed the Park Commission a clerical
error was made in the payroll transfer for pension/HCSP and the payroll fund was excessively reimbursed
by $5,173.67. The Payroll Fund transferred this excess back to the Park Fund, and that transfer will appear
in the Bills for Payment at the May Park Commission meeting. The motion carried.

Financial Statements
It was moved by Riley Schofield and supported by Martha Kern-Boprie to receive the March 2024 Financial
Statements. The motion carried.

Pleas and Petitions

Martha Kern-Boprie commented that the Roadside Cleanup had so much trash to collect because it was
the first in a year or more. She suggested doing another cleanup at the end of summer, and this would
keep our roadsides generally cleaner. We already own the safety vest and grabbers, and a lot of gloves.
Juan Bradford said we also have a lot of orange trash bags left. Irma Golden spoke from the audience and
supported a second cleanup at the end of summer.

Irma also spoke about movie nights, and needing more recreation opportunities targeted at teens and
young adults.

Irma spoke about the walkway along Prospect Rd from Berkshire to Geddes. The asphalt is collapsing. She
is concerned about vegetation near the bridge.

David Phillips spoke from the audience, stating there used to be basketball courts behind Sycamore
Meadows apartments. The concrete for these courts may still be present. Curtis Freeman remembers
playing on these courts as a child. Curtis also noted that the basketball courts in Harvest Moon Park are
now far from the parking area. Before Harvest Moon Park was improved in the late 1990s, the basketball
courts were close to the parking area.

Adjournment
It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to adjourn the meeting at 8:13 pm.
The motion carried.



Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie
Park Commissioner and Secretary



PARKS &
RECREATION
DIRECTORS REPORT
MAY 28, 2024

e Next Board of Trustees Meeting: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 @ 7:00pm
Parks & Recreation Commission Attendee: Commissioner Smiley

o |attended two meetings during the last month with OHM Advisors and All Star Excavating
regarding the non-motorized path projects that ae currently underway. One is along
Plymouth Road in Dixboro, and the other is along MacArthur Bivd. between Stamford and
Harris Roads in front of Firemans Park. Both projects are currently scheduled to be completed
in late July.

e The United Methodist Church officials have approved a proposal to sell the Dixboro Village
Green and schoolhouse to Superior Township. The closing should be completed within the
next thirty days. This is an amazing addition and will give us the opportunity to expand our
programing to the west side of the Township. As part of the purchase, the Board of Trustees
have agreed to make improvements to the schoolhouse including the installation of a
restroom.

¢ Nancy Mason and | completed the federally mandated ARPA reporting earlier this month.
This is done annually to ensure compliance with ARPA funding rules & regulations. All Funds
must be allocated by the end of 2024 and spent by the end of 2026.

e Michigan Folk School will be holding an Orienteering Course at Cherry Hill Nature Preserve on
Sat, June 8th, and Sat, July 27th. The course will teach people proper terminology, how to
successfully utilize a compass and read a map. Complete a basic navigation course using a
pace count to defermine distance traveled while learning valuable lessons on what to do if
you ever find yourself lost.

e We have hired a second seasonal park maintenance employee. This brings our maintenance
staff total to six for the summer season.

Respectfully Submitted,

4
| (P
Juan Bradford



To: Superior Charter Township Park Commissioners
From: Martha Kern-Boprie
Subject: Board Attendee report on May 20, 2024 Township Board meeting

All township board members were present.

Citizen Participation

Juan Bradford addressed the board about three topics.

Roadside Clean-up date 4/20/24 was a success. 60 volunteers cleaned 6 miles of roadsides.

Bird Watching Event on 5/18/24 in CHNP was a success. 30 people, including 6 children attended. Jack Smiley was
the leader.

Superior Day will take place June 8 from 11:00 am —2:00 pm in Oakbrook Park. Juan is collaborating with Treasurer
Lisa Lewis. Plans are nearly complete.

Tom Brennan complained about GFL trash service. Trash was picked up today, but not the recyclables.
Ms. Foster also complained about GFL service.

Irma Golden spoke on two issues.

The walking path along the east side of N. Prospect between Berkshire and Geddes is not well maintained.
Vegetation has over-grown to the point where Irma cannot pull the weeds. She recommends having a service
maintain it.

She wants the Twp Board to re-affirm the sidewalk exemption.

Jerry Clifton thanked the twp board for finally acting to install speed bumps on Stephens drive. He also thanked the
people who circulated petitions, and Sheriff Clayton for help in slowing down traffic.

Mr. Cobbs stated the Washington Square neighborhood is declining. Better upkeep on homes is needed. Grass is
not mowed in many cases, garbage not put out on pick-up day.

Brenda Baker said the Committee to Promote Superior Township (C2PST) report is submitted.

Lisa Hoenig, Ypsilanti District Library (YDL) Director spoke, mentioned the 2023 YDL Annual Report is submitted.
The downtown library branch should re-open in August.

Ramona Parker-Hayden, candidate for Twp Treasurer spoke. She requested clarification on the Controller’s report,
and questioned the treasurer’s role in prep for the annual audit.

Zora Clifton thanked her husband Jerry and all the volunteers for help with petitions about installing speed bumps.
She thanked the twp board for taking action to install the speed bumps.

Response to Citizen Participation
Treasurer Lisa Lewis responded to questions about her role in preparation for the annual audit.

Someone (I forget who) responded to concern about overgrown vegetation near the walkway along N. Prospect,
and said the twp board plans to request bids for professional trimming of this area.

Presentation

Rick Taylor, realtor, gave a presentation about the potential for selling a 1.70 acre parcel the township acquired via
donation. The parcel is located on Plymouth Rd near the Dixboro community. Mr. Taylor clarified he is not selling
the property, he is providing suggestions for actions that could help sell it.

Minutes



Minutes of April 15 and 18 were eventually approved. Concern was expressed that the Bldg Dept report indicated
that building permits were still being issued to Infinity when the twp is in litigation with this company.

Old Business

A.

Establish Roads Committee

Consensus was to establish a four member committee with two twp board members and two private
citizens to make recommendations about road projects for the next year.

Steve Peach Lease of “Rock” property

Steve Peach is a farmer who wishes to lease about 200 acres of the “Rock” property to farm. Board
agreed to lease it for $44.00 per acre.

Ord #192-02 adopts the 2024 International Fire Code. Approved on second and final reading.

Ord #174-24 Area Plan for Brookwood. Approved on second and final reading.

Resolution 2024-28 Update the Twp Investment Policy. Approved.

Post Audit Policy Board agreed to follow auditor’s policy recommendations.

New Business

A.

Resolution 2024-3 Proposal from Allied Building Service Co. for Fire Station #2 remodeling — tabled
Resolution 2024-33 Sidewalk Ramp ADA Improvements Agreement — approved

Resolution 2024-34 Agreement with Washtenaw Co Road Comm for speed bumps on Stephens Dr -
approve

Rescind Resolution 2024-24 that appointed Bil Balmes as Zoning Administrator and Inspector — this
resolution to appoint Bill Balmes as Zoning Administrator & Inspector was approved a few months ago
when the job was offered to Mr. Balmes. He has since declined the job offer. The Twp Board now has to
rescind the resolution that appointed him to the position.

Appoint Carlisle Wortman & Associates as Twp Zoning Official at fee of $6,000.00 per month for annual
total of $72,000.00 — approved

Appoint Wetlands Board members: David Zelisse, Jim Mclintyre, Ellen Kurath —approved
Clay Hill Community Farm & Garden Proposal — approved

Clay Hill Farm & Garden Status and Missed Opportunities — TC Collins thanked stakeholders and allies, and
outlined the status of Clay Hill Farm & Garden. Seven raised beds are installed, three more coming soon.
Fruit trees will be planted soon. Ground is ready for tilling.

TC also spoke about missed opportunities. In August 2023 an agreement was made with a company to
clear the land. Nothing was done for months, and finally in April another company did clear the land.
Because the land was not cleared, nothing could be planted in the fall, he was unable to meet the
standards for an agricultural grant that could have funded $50,000 worth of equipment and supplies.
Because of this lost year, TC asked the board to extend his three year lease by one year.

2



Ken Schwartz responded that raised beds could have been installed to meet the planting requirement. TC
responded with more detail about limits to working the ground until it was cleared.

The board voted to extend the lease to Clay Hill Farm & Garden by one year on a 6 to 1 vote. Ken
Schwartz was the no vote.

Transfer “Rock” Property to Parks & Recreation Authority — tabled

Ypsilanti District Library balance — the deadline for payment of the first installment was extended by two
weeks to 7/15/24.

Ordinance Enforcement

Blight

Dixboro residential property — a resident of the Dixboro community complained about a number of
vehicles parked on a private residence near the Dixboro House residence. Discussion among twp board
members grew very contentious about who took what action. | am not sure what, if any, final decision
was made.

IT Information from MTA Conference — Trustee Lindke provided a detailed report on a Michigan Townships
Association {MTA) conference she attended, and particularly information obtained about an IT vendor she
spoke with named “VC3=IT". Board members agreed to hear a presentation by this vendor.

GFL — There have been many complaints about poor service by GFL. The consensus was to have GFL come
to a board meeting this summer, and respond to the complaints.

Sidewalk Repair Program — there have been complaints about stamped messages in concrete. The
concrete vendor was contacted, and stopped the practice. One of the stamped messages has been
erased.

Ben Carlisle email — issue has been resolved

H.R. Director Responsibilities — discussion of whether a full time position is needed. Some board members
noted that while there is a large backlog of work now, the workload may not warrant a full time position
once the backlog is resolved. Those members suggested using a consultant firm might be preferable to
hiring an employee for this reason.

Twp Controller Status — Keith Lockie, current controller will probably remain in the position until the end
of the term, or the end of the year. Questions were asked about the status of Alea’s training. A possible
vendor for the role of controller is Woodhill Group. This vendor also does HR consultation.

Pleas and Petitions
TC Collins spoke about the importance of growing milkweed to support butterfly populations.

Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 10:00 pm.



Juan Bradford

From: Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
<MDHHS@govsubscriptions.michigan.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 11:13 AM

To: Juan Bradford

Subject: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: MDHHS offers tips to stay healthy during poor air quality
days

Michigan Department or Health & Human Services

M&DHHS

Michidan Department or Health e Human Services

Press Release

R oo o

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: May 21, 2024

CONTACT: Chelsea Wuth, 517-241-2112, WuthC@michigan.gov
MDHHS offers tips to stay healthy during poor air quality days

LANSING, Mich. — As the 2024 North American wildfire season continues and warmer weather
increases the risk of higher ozone levels, the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
(MDHHS) is providing Michigan residents steps to take to protect themselves from risks related to
poor air quality.

“Last summer, Michigan experienced unique levels of poor air quality due to smoke from
neighboring Canadian wildfires,” said Dr. Natasha Bagdasarian, chief medical executive. “This year,
in the event that wildfire smoke reaches Michigan again, we urge residents to be proactive in
checking the Air Quality Index online regularly to determine if there are any actions they should
take. Other than the risk of wildfire smoke, it is still helpful to monitor the Air Quality Index for poor
air quality due to other hazards such as ozone.”

The Air Quality Index (AQI), which can be found on the AirNow website, is a color-coded way for
residents to see what the levels of some types of air pollution are in their area. Higher AQI values
indicate there is a higher concentration of pollutants in the air and a need for Michiganders to take
steps to protect their health.




Residents can also sign up for alerts through the EnviroFlash system. This subscriber system
allows you to choose the area you would like to get alerts for, and it will send them directly to your
email or through a text message. '

Before a wildfire smoke event, MDHHS recommends you:

« Familiarize yourself with your forced air HVAC system or your window air conditioning unit. If
it has a fresh air intake or outdoor air damper, you will need to close it during a smoke event.

« Ensure you have replacement air filters that are rated MERV-13 or higher.

» Consider purchasing a portable air cleaner. If you do not have one, you can make a do-it-
yourself air filter.

« Help neighbors and family members make a plan for possible wildfire smoke.

« If you have asthma or other respiratory ilinesses, heart disease, diabetes or another health
condition that may make you more sensitive to wildfire smoke, talk to your health care
provider ahead of time to make a plan.

« Children under the age of 18, pregnant people, outdoor workers and older people (age 60+)
are also more at risk. Talk to your health care provider ahead of time to make a plan.

« Check your local fire risk and read tips from the Michigan Department of Natural Resources
for preventing wildfires in Michigan.

During a poor air quality day, take action to protect your health based on the AQI Index.
Some recommendations may include:

« Reduce the time you are active outdoors.

» Consider less intense activities that require less physical exertion.

« If ozone levels are unhealthy, schedule outdoor activities for the morning or evening when
ozone levels are usually lower.

» In the event of wildfire smoke, avoid activities that create more fine particles indoors,
including smoking cigarettes; using gas, propane or wood-burning stoves and furnaces;
frying or broiling food; and burning candles or incense.

« In the event of wildfire smoke, create a clean air room. If you can’t stay cool at home, the
electricity goes out or too much smoke is still getting in your home, it may be best to seek
shelter elsewhere. Call Michigan 211 information on cooling centers.

For additional guidance on protecting your health during poor air quality visit the MDHHS Health
and Wildfire webpage.

i

o MDHHS Air Quality Release.pdf

Become a foster parent through Michigan Department of Health & Human Services foster
care program.

DHl_ Questions? Contact Us

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
Manage Subscriptions | Subscriber Help

2



PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION TO RECOMMEND THE “ROCK PROPERTY” BE PLACE
UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION 2024-02

MAY 28, 2024

WHEREAS, The Superior Township Board of Trustees previously purchased 301 acres in the
township commonly known as the “Rock Property” for $2.4 Million; and

WHEREAS, The Superior Township Board of Trustees purchased the property with the intent of
preserving the land, woods, and cropland for environmental conservation and public recreation;
and

WHEREAS, The Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission shares the Board of
Trustees’ vision of preserving precious green space for future generations; and

WHEREAS, The Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission identifies preserving,
improving, and protecting valuable natural resources green spaces as part of its Mission
Statement; and

WHEREAS, one of the main goals of the 2023-2027 Superior Township Parks, Recreation, &
Open Space Plan is to encourage the conservation and preservation of natural areas which
includes the protection of natural corridor networks for human users, wildlife, and vegetation;
and

WHEREAS, two Open Houses where held in preparation of the 2023-2027 Superior Township
Parks, Recreation, & Open Space Plan in which 81% of participants identified preservation of
natural resources as “very important”; and

WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Commission will work with a local land conservation entity
to establish a conservation easement on the “Rock Property” to ensure the property is maintained
and protected in perpetuity by utilizing best practices.

Page 1 of 2



NOW, THEREFOR BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Township Parks and Recreation
Commission request that the Superior Township Board of Trustees place the 301 acres in the
Township know as the “Rock Property” under the authority of the Superior Township Parks &
Recreation Commission via resolution at the June 18, 2024, Board of Trustees meeting.

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

I, Martha Kern-Boprie, Secretary of the Charter Township of Superior Parks & Recreation
Commission, Washtenaw County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and
correct copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Parks
& Recreation Commission held on May 28, 2024 and that public notices of said meeting were
given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended.

Martha Kern-Boprie, Secretary Date Certified
Parks & Recreation Commission

Roll call:

Riley Schofield
Curtis Freeman
Guy Conti

Martha Kern-Boprie
Greg Vessels

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
Jack Smiley

Page 2 of 2



) g
Juan Bradford
From: Jack Smiley <jackrsmiley@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 4:57 AM
To: Juan Bradford
Subject: Agenda Item for May Meeting - Detroit Greenbelt Proposal
Attachments: Detroit Greenbelt Proposal.pdf
HiJuan,

I'm trying to get a number of groups to sign-on to the attached letter so that it can be presented to a
number of state legislators. | understand that the state budget for next year is already being worked on
so time is of the essence. I'd like to add this to this month's agenda to see if the Parks & Recreation
Commission would be willing to endorse this letter and send it to our state legislators. As part of this
proposal, it would be great if the state would appropriate $35 million to Superior Charter Township. That
would match what the state gave to Salem Township to promote urban sprawl (for the benefit of one
particular developer). | propose a cover letter be included with that specific request.

FYI, I'm just starting to line up support, but so far the Detroit Bird Alliance (formerly Detroit Audubon),
Michigan Land Conservancy, Wayne County Conservation District, and Holliday Nature Preserve
Association have endorsed the letter as signatories. Friends of the Rouge and Friends of Rouge Park will
likely do so soon. Itwould be nice if we could add our name to the list. Thanks.

Jack



For several decades, the State of Michigan has actively subsidized urban sprawl in the Detroit
Metropolitan region. These outward development patterns have negatively impacted the
agricultural and natural landscape, leading to disinvestment in our urban communities,
particularly Detroit and the surrounding inner-ring cities. It’s time to reverse these trends and
promote needed reinvestment in communities with existing infrastructure.

Establishing a greenbelt around the urbanized Detroit Metropolitan area is a crucial step
towards curbing these harmful development patterns. A Detroit Greenbelt will:

« Protect water quality by preserving wetlands, forests and natural lands that purify water in
the headwaters of local rivers.

- Prioritize the protection of forests and wetlands to reduce flooding and mitigate the
impacts of climate change.

- Safeguard vital wildlife habitats essential for the survival of numerous at-risk species,
including many migratory birds.

- Create more public parks and nature preserves in the part of the state with the greatest
need for increased recreational opportunities.

- Promote local food production and sustain agricultural activities on some of the best soils
in the state.

- Channel necessary development back into communities with existing infrastructure,
providing a significant economic boost to the region.

The initial focus should be on the area between Detroit and Ann Arbor, where local conservation
efforts have already protected five square miles. Concurrently, there should be increased
emphasis on creating more green spaces within the urban environment to ensure that everyone
has access to ample parks and natural areas.

We urge the Michigan legislature to appropriate $100 million towards the creation of a Detroit
Greenbelt. This would be one of the best investments ever made by state government on
behalf of the people of Michigan. Creating a contiguous Greenbelt around Metro Detroit is long
overdue.



E2-L) INQRE! .“:_mw.-w&n.

m%ﬁ@

JIV0 IHL IAVS —

23..__EEmMmm_..:EEauEzumhuz_.__.._m.;
za_._.qzmauz_ wng E.E m_._ Y3

\til

757, INIL
1Sy HINHOJ SILVOIONYD isui

- LD S
OHEZ-ONZ2 -ﬂﬁ




X

T6°0T2C oLL 000°2ZSL SHITAdNS MYS NIVYHD *ONI ‘SHETVYS NOITINOE 62SE€00T-00T LEBLY  INID v20Z/v1/50
00°¥C Nd ¥od TVIOL TE€8LY TNID MDIHD

00°2T oLL 000°2SL p20Z TI¥AY - TYINTI JIT00D 99L0TLOE

00-¢t OLL 000" 2GL 720z NYL - TVINII JIT00D ANVARNOD dAIVM FYNd0SEY 9ZG6¥8¥0€ TE€E8LY  'INED ¥202/%1/S0
8T 6L0O"ST Nd Jod TVYIOL 0€8LF TINIAD MDIHD

0L°288°2T 000 vOL ¥TIC TIOJAVYd $Z/6/G dHIASNYEL HSVD -266S

00°00€ 000 vOL %12 p20¢ TI¥dY - dSDOH/ NOISNHA dgo-yz 1I1d9dv

ZZO0TT'T 000 FOL VTIT 720Z TI¥dY - dSOH/ NOISNAJ dg9-yZ 1I1ddv

9Z°98L 000 FOL V1T v20¢ TI¥dY - dSOH/ NOISNHJ aNQd TTIOMAVYd dMI ¥OIdHdNS dgo-yz TI¥dv 0€8LY  TINID v202/L0/S0
ZG°L8 N3 ¥od TVYIOL 8Z8LY TNID MOHHD

9L EP oLL 0007908 P202 AYR- dIJ I¥TI MYOMILIN €L6ET

9L EV ZSL 000°908 7202 AYW- FII LVTd MEOMIEAN ONI ‘SMIOMIIN ZVL €L6ET #828Ly  INED y20Z/L0/S0
L8 6F ZSL 000°068 720Z TI¥dY NVAL - INOHd TTHD AWINVAIHd ALITILA dMI ¥OI¥AANS Z0-vZ€THOI L2Z8Ly  TINED ¥202/L0/G0
96" L 000 T0T %12 SEEA QYYD IIAIY¥D TYANNY $Z02d¥V¥D LIQHEYD JIHSNMOL ¥OI¥HdNS ¥~ %202 92Z8Ly  INED ¥202/L0/S0
v 6€ nd ¥0d TYIOL €Z8LF TINID MOFIHD

Qg oI OLL 000" ¥€o6 SHITAdNS YHTIVIEL/MDNEL LSTLIVPVPEVE

LT"SC OLL 000" 2GSL SEITAANS YATIVIL/MONYL TONI ‘EAIIONOLAY ATTIIHY,O LSTLTIVPERE €28LF  TINID ¥20Z/L0/S0
00°000°S oLL 000°F7€6 SI¥NOD SINNAL ® YIVdEY MOVYDJAYAS I¥0dS ANV SNIJIMILS ¥HASYT TEET 228L%F  INED ¥202/L0/S0
8€°0T2 ZSL 0007098 F72/0€/%-G/€ INIWISINIWIHT HOVATIW adgoaavdd NvYAr TI¥dAY-HOYVYN 6T8LY  TINID v202/L0/S0
FSTLET oLL 000" €6 SHITAANS ¥IVAHAY YATIVHEL SHDIAYES LIAHAYD LOdAd HWOH €70T20S PI8LY  INED ¥20Z/L0/S0
L8°ST oLL 0007026 202 TIYdY - NI¥d SMYVd - DIYLOATH A9DYEANT AILd d-yz 1I¥dv ZI8LY  INID ¥202/L0/S0
9% " LTS oLL 000" ¥SL 7¢Oz TI¥AY - TINd MNVE XM T08£0696 F08LY  TINED ¥202/L0/S0
66°GT 000 T0T %I 7207 TIY¥dY- WOOZQY¥V¥D IIQAYD JIHSNMOL ¥OIYHdNS 0TZSG80VGTANI 86LLY  TINID v20Z/0€/7%0
ZC w01 oLL 000" ¥€E6 SEAVTIL ¥IMOW Od0L ONI SY¥OINEIYdISIA NYIJIVdS VZEV68TIT 96LLY  INED 7202/0€/70
€L°GT 000 0S0°€21T 7202 AYW - FONYMASNI NOISIA 00 HFONVIASNI dSA vZ AVRW L8LLY  INED v202/€2/%0
69°G26°TT 000 vOL %12 TIO¥AYd $2/G2/% dHASNYIL HSVD aNQd TIOYAVd dMI ¥OIdHdNS [&ATA7 98LLY  'INED v202/€2/%0
90°LS 000 060°€CT ¥20Z AYW - FONVIASNI TYINHQ TYINZA YITHd 72 AYR 9LLLY  INED v202/€2/%0

NOILVIIDId 3 SMIVYd 806 :pund

Junoury adaqg 3UNoOoY uotadraosaqg o9hkeg 90TOAUT # 3o9yD  yued 23ed Xo2yd

dmg, zoTasdns :d9a
vc02/82/50 - ¥202/€2/¥0 WO4A HIVA MOFEHD TONWN IS0

Z/1 abeg dOIdHdNS A0 dIHSNMOL YdHLYYHD ¥Od Ld0dHdd INHWISINISIA MDOHEHD WY 6%:TT %20C/12/G0



INHNLIYdHd ENO NVYHI HYOW OL dIINGIYISIA MOHHD SHIVOIANI-. #.

99°8%2‘9% NOILVHYOHEY 3 SM¥¥d 80G punj Ioj Te3of

€L°GT 000 060°€2T pZ0Z ENAL - HONVIASNI NOISIA 0D FONYEASNI dSA dgo-pz =ENAL G88LY  INED ¥202/12/S0

TE L6V'TT 000 POL FIC TIO¥AYd $Z/€Z/G HAISNYIL HSYD aNnd TTO¥AVd dML ¥0I¥HdNS ago-vz€eTs €88LF  INHD ¥20z/12/50

08°CLE TLL 000°2SL SNOIS SSHANLIA MUV NYWAITI MOY¥YOWOL Xd€ SNOIS €€£28G-TC T88LF  INID ¥202/12/S0

00°0€T oLL 0007908 dJOHS ® NHOLYI¥MOd SHDIAYES AVMMIVd CLETITT 8L8LY  TINED ¥202/12/S0

€0°0F OLL 000068 pZ TIMAY - ANEAILS ANOHA TIED FIOOHITYM NOA vz TIdav PL8LY  INED v202/12/50

90°LS 000 0G0°€2T pz0Z ENAL - HONVMASNI TVINZQ TYLNAd YITAA dg9-yz ENAL ZL8LY  INED ¥202/12/50

L8°6SC 0d ¥0d TYLOL 998LF TINID MDHHD

L6°6S 9GL 000°2SL SYENIT TTII¥D 9d96-1dLA-DIHT

06°66T 9GL 000°2SL SYYINIONIE SAIMN SEDIAYAS TVLIAYD NOZVWY LdHO-A0NY-6TMT 998LF  INED ¥z02/12/S0

TT°9GE OLL 000" FSL TANI TASHATIAANLYYAAA XIITILON dMI ¥OI¥AANS T0-v260G01 T98LY  INED ¥z0Z/%1/S0

SE'TT 000 0G0°€2T 7202 INOL -  HONVEASNI HAIT HATT TYOIORAIR vz ENOC 0G8Ly  TINID ¥20C/v1/S0

NOILVIYDHEY 3 SMJIVd 880G :pund

Junowy adaqg 3UnoooY uotadrtaosaqg s2keg S0TOAUT # 3o9yd jueq 23eQ ¥23Yyd

dm] zotaadns :d9d
7c02/82/S0 - ¥202/€2/%0 WOdd HAIVA MDHEHD XDON¥N :I9sn

gl obeg JOIdHEdNS 40 dIHSNMOL YdHIYVHD ¥O0d I90dEY INIWASINGSIA MOHHD WY 67:TT $20Z/12/S0



A

8€°TT9’6S PG LSE'CRT 80 €€S'HT [ARAS 9 "TEV ‘LY 00°68L°60¢C 00°00L°LOZ ;ean3iTpuedxy Te3O0L
\ 000 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘T 00°000‘T 000‘G$ YEANN INIWAINOF 000°986-2GL-80G
C—= 00°000‘9 00°000‘L 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°L 00°000L INFY FDIAJ0 000°0¥6-25L-806G
" 95°Gsz’¢ S6°T00L SL°S00'T 6%°9¢ S0°€20‘p 00°G620°TT 00°G2Z0‘TT SANOE 3 HONYINSNI 000°G€6-2G5L-806G
007006 (00°G) 00°0 LL*00T 00°GS9 007069 00°0S9 SINd ¥ SJdIHSYIIWIRN 000°ST6-2SL-80S
06°090°T 00°0€€’T 00°0 00°§ 00°0L 00°00%7°T 00°00F ‘T ONINIVEL 000°0T6-2SL-80S
00°0T¥ 00°006§ 00°0 00°0 0070 007006 00°00S ONIHSITdNd 3 ONILNIUd 000°006-25L-806G
Lo LzZY 6872’1 8€°0TC 7861 TT°LGE 00°008°T 00°008°T NOIIVIYOdSNYIL 000°098-2G6L-806G
€1°66T 9% " 00§ L8 6¥ 16782 PG 66T 00°00L 00°00L SNOILYOINNWNODITAL 000°068-25L-806G
0% " G¥ 09°06 GE'TT ge-€e 07" G¥ 00°9€T 00°0GT HONVEASNI HAIT 700 0¥8-2GL-806G
26°29 80°9¢T ELGT 6Z°€¢ 26°29 00°68T 007802 HONYIASNI NOISIA €00°0¥8-2GL-806G
2L°022 9L 9S¥ 90°LS zege vz-8ze 00°689 00°82L HONVIASNI TYINIQ 200 0¥8-2G5L-806G
99°1 v0 €L 00°0 66°8 96°9¢ 00°00€ 00°00€ SHOYYHD % SHHA MNVE 000°928-2G5L-806G
2972091 00°192’¢ SL"6S €8°9 00°6€C 00°006°¢€ 00°00S‘€ YHIHLO - SEDIAYES TYNOISSIIOUd 000°908-25L-806G
00°0 00°002°T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00C’T 00°002°T IIAOY - SADIAYEAS TYNOISSHIOWd 000" %08-2GL-80S
8L 8TV 08-€8¥% 00°0 Z9° 16§ 02°91S 00°000°T 00°000‘T SHITAdNS ONILYIEJO 000°2SL-2GL-806S
00°002’T 00°00%’2 00°00€ €€°¢E 0070021 00°009°¢ 00°009°¢ dSOH T00 GZL-ZSL-80S
99°8LL'9 G5°092'6 0T"9L9 07 6% Sy Zv0‘6 00°€0€‘8T 00°FPPE’OT SLIAANAG ATIYXVL 000°62L-2SL-806G
GG LLS'L 08°TG9°6T 87°968°T z0°8¢ 0Z°8¥9 L 00°00€°LZ 00°00€°LZ NOISNHd 000°GTL-ZGL-80G
6C°6IS°S 8L VPT’ST 67 6TL'T 92762 ¢ €929 00°80F‘TC 00°L6€E’TT ¥OId 000°60L-25L-80G
29°L¥6’T 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 A¥MVIVS YATTOYINOD 200 €0L-2SL-806G
0Z2°66G’G 89°T08’€ET Z8ELLST 78° 1€ ZE9¥F ‘9 00°8%¥2‘02 00°€50‘02 SANHZJIILS NOISSIWWOD T00°€0L-2GL-80S
0L"88L’'ST ST LEV'LS 0€°LSL'9 29 ve G8°LO¥‘0€ 00°Sv8°LS8 00°G6¥8“L8 SHIYVIVS 000°€0L-2GL-80S
sanatpuadxy :2dA] 3unoooy
NOILVEISINIWAY J3¥ 3 MYv¥d - ZSL 3dad
00°0 (00°008) 00°0 00°0 (00°008) (00°008) NOILVILSININAY “2H¥ 3 M¥¥d - IG6L 3ded - 3eN
00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 00°0 007008 007008 :9an3Tpuadxy Te30L
00°0 007002 0070 00°0 00°0 007002 007002 ISNEIXE SNOINYITEISIN 000°666-1GL-806G
0070 00°006S 00°0 00°0 00°0 007006 00°00S HONYNALNIVA 3 9IVddd 000°0€6-TSL-80S
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T HOYILSO0d 000°8ZL-TGL-806G
saniTpusadxy :9dAL 3UNODOY
NOILVMLSINIWAY O3 % M¥v¥d - T6L 23d=d
6G°2€€’8T1T b 869662 Irreer’ee 9G°€6L'9VT 00°26F7‘9%F 00" €0V ‘boE FONIATE - 000 3ded - 38N
TL°020°T 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 roan3tpusdxd Te3IO]
TL 020°T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 A™MVIVS YITTOEINOD Z200°20L-000-806G
aa1n3Tpusadxd :odAL 3Unodoy
00°0 00°680°L 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°680°L 00°000°S ‘UI~SISTISUBILI TBIOL
00°0 00°680°L 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°680°L 00°000°G ONVIVE dNOJd WOMA NOILYINdO¥ddv 666°669-000-80S
ur-sisajsuex] :9dAJ 3UNODDOY
0€"€GE'6TT vv 609262 Zh e ’ee Th €€ 9G°€6L'9VT 00" €0F ‘6€V 00" €0V ‘6€F i9nuUSASY TEIOL
SLTEVL'Y 06102791 0070 00°G¢ 0S°00% ‘S 00720912 00720912 NID WOWd $ T,dd¥ 0Z-T120Z# SHYA T0T 269-000-80S
89°696°L0T 9€°1L90°G69¢ ZhEET‘EE €c-ee 9 €egzeT 00°T09‘L6€E 00°T09L6E NOILAEIYINOD ANAA TYYIANIAD T0T"169-000-80G
00°00% (G2 Lz0’1) 00°00€ 09°68T G LCZ T 0070021 00°002°T SNOILVYNOQ 000" ¥L9-000-80G
€2°096'% €0°6%2'CT 00°0 FE8T L6°0GLYZ 00°000°GT 00°000‘GT SONINYVH ILNHAWNLSHANI 000°699-000-806G
v9°6LZ’T 08°8TT 00°0 €0°L6 0z°188°¢€ 00°000‘F 00°000‘F SANIAIAIA/LSHIALINT 000°%99-000-80S
snusasy :adAl 3UNODOY
AANIATE - 000 3daa
NOILVEYOAY 3 SWYVd - 80G pung
€202/0€/%0 FONVIVE vZ/0€/%0 agsn ¥202/0€/%0 139009 JIANINY LIDANd NOILdIdDSHd YAIHAN TO

HONVIVE dLA ATIVTIIVAY HINOW 19dd % HONVIVE dLX 7202 TYNIDINO

404 ALIAILOY j24k4
LIdNvY-d4dd

$202/0€/70 ONIONE QOIWEd daT ZoTastng YEd
XONV¥N :I2sn
€/1 :abeg dIHSNMOL YOIYHEdNS ¥0d Id0ddd FYNLIANIAIXE ANY HNNIAHTL WY CE€:TT ¥20C/12/G0



(1€°2599%) (TT°TS8°THT) (8G"€LZ'6T) (68 %LZ'0S) (00°92T'26T) (00°92T°26T) FONYNEINIVA M¥¥d - 0L 3dead - 39N
TE€°TG9'9% TT TG8'THT 8G €LT'6T LT°92 68°VLZ'0S 00°92T1‘26T 007921261 ;9an3Tpusdxy Te3olL
00°0 8v°88Z°¢ 00°0 76°92 05 ELTAT 00°005°% 00°00G‘% 000‘G$ JYIANA INIWIINOH 000°986-0LL-80G
00°0 00°008 00°0 00°0 00°0 007008 007008 AOYNOIS 000°G656-0LL-806G
00°0 00°00S’S 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°006°S 00°00G‘S TIOS-MYYE-TIAVID-ANYS T00 ¥€6-0LL-80G
Ly LVT 'Y 09°GTIF ‘9 T0°9G62‘S LO"TS 079699 00" ZTIT 'ET 00°2TT’ET HONYNALNIVA 3 9IVdad 000" 7€6-0LL-80S
vZ 18 TE°LOY L8°SC rS- 8T 69°26 00°006G 007008 SHILITILO 000°026-0LL-80G
00°G29 00°GS 00°0 v1°26 00°G6%9 00°00L 00°00L ONINIVYL 000°0T6-0LL-80G
00°0 LL 68G'T €0°0F 89°TT & 0T 00°008°T 00°008°T SNOILYOINANWODHTHL 000°0G8-0LL=-806G
9€°¥v2S 967081 9UIELT 08°L2Z 70°G69 0070062 00°00S‘2 YHIHIO - SHADIAMAS TYNOISSHIOUd 000°908-0LL-806G
00°00S’¥ 00°008’S 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°008°S 00°008’S SN¥AE dETTOYLINOD 000°G08-0LL-80G
(66 P¥T) 00°L29 00°0 £9.°1¢ 00" €LT 007008 007008 SIRIOAI NN 000" L9L-0LL-80G
0T"6€0°T 9T ZEV ‘S 9% " LTS 702 78 26€°T 00°G62Z8°9 0076289 SINVOTN¥ENT-TANA 000" #SL-0LL-80G
€L TER'T 60 TEZ e PE"T9 S0 vb T6°€¥S‘T 00°GLL'S 00°GLL'S SEITddNS ONILVEHEJIO 000°2SL-0LL-80S
€L°786 69822 00°0 Z€° L8 SEVLG'T 00°€08°T 00°€08°T SIIAANIE ATIVXVL 000°GZL=-0LL-80G
L9°€99’¢€g 60°TLY'90T TT 66T ‘€T €L VT T6°6€0‘GE 00" TTL'TVT 00 TTLTHT SHIVUYTIVS 000 €0L-0LL-80S
aanatpuadxy :9dA] 3UuNoodyY
HONYNALNIVW ¥M¥v¥d - 0LL 3d=d
(68°262'L) (€Z-06L7€E) (0€-€L2) (LL"98G'2) (00" LLE?9E) (00°LLE'9E) NOILVIMOEY - 9GL 3dad - 39N
G8°26C L €2°06L°€E 0€°€LZ LTSk LL°98S'C 00" LLE'9E 00°LLE'9E r2an3Tpusdxy Te30L
00°0 00°826°T 00°0 09°¢ 00°2L 0070002 0070002 AOYNOIS 000°656-9GL-806G
007021 L6°6S7 ‘9 00°0 GZ'61 €0°0¥S ‘T 0070008 00°000‘8 ¥AHLO - SHDIAYES TYNOISSHAOWd 000°908-9GL-806G
vz LZ6 96 86 ‘€ 00°0 0L°9T vy TOL 00°00Z°‘% 00°00Z'% SHITAdANS SNILYIHdO 000°2G5L-9GL-806G
00°0 00°000’8 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070008 00°000‘8 TIOS-MIVd-TIATIO-ANYS P00 0% L-9GL-80G
19°G6¥2’9 0L €06°€T 0€"€LT €6°1T 0€°€ELT 00" LLT'PT 00 LLT'?T SATYVIVS 000 €0L=-9GL-806G
san3tpuadxy :9dA] 3unoooy
NOILVHIOEd - 9GL 3deqQ
00°0 (00°009) 00°0 00°0 (00°009) (00°009) HONYNALNIVA ¥¥¥d - GGL 3ded - 3eN
00°0 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°0 007009 007009 ;aaniTpuadxy Te3OoL
0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILYI¥OdSNYIL 000°098-GGL-806G
0070 00°006§ 00°0 00°0 00°0 007006 007008 (AATLOETAS-NON) HAIDIGY¥HH €00°0¥L-SSL-806G
aanjtpuadxy :odAL 3UnoddY
AONYNALNIYW M¥v¥d - GGL 3daq
0070 (00°008) 00°0 00°0 (00°008) (00°008) NOILYEYDHEY - pSL 3ded - 39N
0070 00°008 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°008 00°008 (9anyTpuadxy Te30L
00°0 007008 00°0 0070 00°0 00°006§ 007006 FONYNALNIVA 3 IIVdHd 000 0€6-7SL-806G
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILVI¥OdSNYIL 000°098-FSL-806G
00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 00°0 007002 007002 SLIJAANAE ATIYXYL 000" LTL-PGL-80G
aan3tpuadxy :odAl 3unoooy
NOILVYE¥OEY - $SL 3ded
(8€°TT9’6S) (PG LSE'THT) (80°€€S'FT) (9F " TEV‘L9) (00°68L°602) (00°00L"L0T) NOILVYISINIWAY Jdd % M¥¥d - ZGL 3dad - 39N
NOILVYHEYDAY 3 SYMIYd - 806G pung
€202/0€/%0 HONVTIVE vZ/0€/%0 azsn ¥202/0€/%0 139009 JAANINY 139dndg NOILAIY¥OSHA HAGAON 1O

AONVIVE dLA ATIVIIVAY HINOR 19ad % AONVIVE dLA vzoze TYNIDIYO

¥40od ALIAILOY rz0z
1LIdNY-A4d

€/ :obeg

7202/0€/70 SNIANT dOIddd

dIHSNMOL d0IdddNS ¥O0d ILd0ddd HINLIANHIXH ANV HOANIAHTYT

dml zotasdng :d9d
ADNYN :I28N
NY ¢€:TT ¥20C/1Z/S0



G0 9LL Y (PP °00G6792) (S5°9%9) 00°00T Fv 00592 0070 00°0 SHTINLIANIIXT 3 SANNIATIY IO LEAN
ST LLS'VIT 88°86T1°92¢ 96°6L0°%E ¥6°9¢ Z1°€62°021 00°26%'9%% 00" €OV 'V b SAYNLIANZIXT TYLOL
0€°€SE'6TT ¥v 8697662 Ihreev’ee 88°2¢ 96" €6L79FT 00°26% ‘9% 00°€0F‘PiF SANNAATY TYLOL
INOILVHIOEY ¥ SW¥V¥d - 80C pund
00°0 (00°00079) 00°0 00°0 (00°00079) {(00°000°9) LNANIAOYIWI / INHNdOTAARG MdI¥d - TLL 3dea - 38N
0070 00°000°9 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0009 0070009 raanaTpuadxy TeBIOL
00°0 00°000°9 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070009 00700079 SLOILOY¥d 000 TG6-TLL-80G
sanatpuadxy :adAl 3unoody
INAWAAOMIRWI / LNANIOTAAAC ¥d¥d — TLL 3ded
NOILYAYODEY % SWJIV¥d - 806G pung
€20¢/0€/%0 HONYTIVE vZ/0€/%0 agsn 7202/0E/%0 139009 QIINIWY 1EDandg NOILdI¥OSad YIGWON 19

HONYIVE dLX ATAYTIVAY HLNOW 1904 % AONYIVE LA 202 TYNIDINO

¥40d ALIAILOY v202g
LIANY-9add

7Z0Z/0€/F0 SNIANA QOIdAd dm], zotzadng :€qg
ADNYN :x98n
£/¢ :abeg JIHSNMOL d0IYdddNS ¥d04 LYO0ddd HIALIANAIXHE ANV dANIATY WY 2€:11 ¥202/12/G0



